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Kréye, Joseph

From: Houdek, Nathan

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:47 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment draft request for AB 18
Joe,

Can you please draft an amendment to AB 18 that is identical to Senator Lassa's amendment (LRBa0011/1) to SB 10?
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

- Nathan

Nathan Houdek

Office of Representative Jennifer Shilling
95th Assembly District

phone 608.266.5780

toll-free 888.534.0095

fax 608.282.3695

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only
for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete
the message.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v

1. Page 4, line 25:\{lelete “shareholder” and substitute “shareholder”.

(END)




